
  

 

 

         October 1,2020 
 
AMENDMENT #2 – RFP-061-T-2020 (P) - Qualified and Licensed Contractors for 
Comprehensive Information Technology Upgrade 
 

 
Delete Due Time/Date:  4:30 PM, AST on  October 2, 2020 

Insert Due Time/Date:  4:30 PM, AST on October 9, 2020 

 

 
Questions and Answers:   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 



  

 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID 
PROPOSAL. 

 
Questions and Answers: 
 

1. Does OMB currently have servers onsite?        Yes 
a. How many physical servers?           2 
b. How many virtual servers?                                 0 
c. What operating system versions are in use?     Windows Server 2008 r2 
d. What hypervisor is being used?                        Microsoft Hyper-V 

 
2. Do staff primarily store documents/data on on-premise server hardware or is data stored 

in the “cloud”?  Which cloud service is used? 
Currently, files are stored on on-premise server hardware and plans are being developed 
to migrate to Office 365. 
 

3. What is the estimated total sum of data on any existing servers that would be required to 
be migrated to the new server hardware spec’d per the RFP?  
 
There is approximately 300GB of data. 
 

4. Are Dell brand servers required or would a matching spec of an alternate brand be 
acceptable?  
 

     Servers from alternate brands/manufacturers are allowed so long as: 
i. Specs are comparable or greater 

ii. Manufacturer warranty support is available in the USVI, which must 
include options for warranty support. 

iii. Proposed equipment must be of the current generation supported by 
manufacturer. End-of-life or end-of-service-life equipment is to be 
avoided. 

iv. Equipment manufacturer is commonly used in US federal/state/local 
government environments. 
 

5. Is the OMB network currently setup as an Active Directory based domain?  If yes, is this 
domain joined to the larger Government Active Directory forest?  
Yes, OMB uses Active Directory. No, OMB is not currently joined to the GVI’s Active 
Directory forest. 

 
6. Does OMB utilize Office 365 licensing for any of the following?  

a. Email -       Yes 
b. Microsoft Office Apps (Word, Excel, etc.)  -  Yes 



  

 
7. If Office 365 licensing is in use, which license SKUs are assigned to staff?  I.e. Business 

Premium, Enterprise E3 or E5, etc.  
All staff are assigned licenses provided by the Bureau of Information Technology. 

 
8. What type of data cabling serves each workstation/user desk? i.e. Cat 5, Cat6, etc.   

 
Cabling infrastructure inside the walls and ceiling is considered out of scope for this 
RFP. However, cabling of the equipment inside the network rack is considered in-scope; 
Cat6 cabling is preferred. 
 

9. Is the data cabling in good working order per its current spec?  
 
Yes. 
 

10. Please confirm that the installation of any new cabling infrastructure in the walls/ceiling 
is outside the scope of this RFP.  
 
Confirmed. Cabling infrastructure inside the walls and ceiling is considered out of scope 
for this RFP.  
 

11. Is there any existing server rack/cabinet in place now? How many?  
 
There are two server rack/cabinets in place.  
 

12. What is the dimension of the OMB server room?  
The dimension of the server room is 46”W x 59”L. 
 

13. There is no mention of a requirement for a backup solution in the RFP.  Should 
appropriate backup hardware and software be included in the proposal?  
 
There is no need to include backup solutions in your proposal. 
 

14. It is assumed that all existing computers will be replaced by new computers supplied per 
this RFP.  Please confirm removal/disposal of any computer hardware is outside the 
scope of this RFP and will handled by OMB.  
Confirmed. Removal/disposal of hardware is the responsibility of OMB 
 

15. Does OMB have any in-house IT staff specific to the Agency? (I.e. not BIT)  
Yes, OMB has in-house IT staff 
 

16. Regarding the Software specified in the RFP: 
a. Adobe Acrobat Pro 

i. What type of licensing is desired?  Subscription based or volume/one-time 
purchase?  



  

Subscription based licenses are preferred. 
 

b. Microsoft Visio 
i. What version is required?  Standard or Pro?      Pro 

ii. What type licensing is desired?  Subscription based via Office 365 or 
volume/one-time purchase?            Volume/one-time purchase  

c. Power BI 
i. What type of Power BI licenses are required? What type licensing is 

desired? Pro 
ii. Subscription based via Microsoft 365 or volume/one-time purchase? 

Volume/one-time purchase 
 


